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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

 

DATE:  October 17, 2023 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Westlake Park Irrigation Main Line Replacement 
  

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question: Was the plan to provide the existing irrigation as built after the bid opening and 
award? 
Answer: See attached. 
 

2. Question: there is no explanation in the Scope of Work about how Tree Protection is being 
handled.  We see the Hunter Staking Kit and rebar, so we assume Tree protection is to install 
these items to water trees during construction. Without a live irrigation system, where are the 
sources to connect and water the trees during construction.  Do we remove these items after 
the project is completed?  Do the trees need fencing around each tree?  Mulch around the tree 
bases during construction?  
Answer: The goal is to fence off the space underneath the drip line to the tree in order to 
protect it from root damage and ensure success. See attached Tree Protection Detail. 
 

3. Question: RFP requests 140 LF of sleeves – going under 5’ sidewalks and asphalt will require:  
• Using a mole to go under sidewalks. 
• Cutting Asphalt 

o Should we include this in the line-item pricing, or will these be extras?  We cannot install 
sleeves under existing concrete and asphalt without taking these approaches and the 
Scope of Work does not address.  

Answer: Sleeving under the sidewalks would be part of the project’s scope of work because 
you wouldn't be able to do the job correctly without sleeving under the sidewalks and running 
the pipes through to get to all the areas you would need to in the park.  With that in mind I do 
not believe it would be an add on so I would assume this would be a line item for the project. 
See revised Bid Spec Sheet that must be submitted 

 
4. Question: Where will the grounding rod be installed? 

    Answer: Grounding rods should be installed between every 5 valves and at least 5 feet from 
    the decoder. 



   

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 



Bid Schedule:  Westlake Park Irrigation Main Line Replacement  
IFB-5304-23-DD 

Addendum No. 2 

 

Item 
No. 

 
Description 

 
Quantity 

 
Units 

 
Unit Price 

 
Total Price 

 MAIN LINE     

      
1 4” Sch 40 Mainline and Fittings 2,300 LF $___________ $______________ 
      

2 12-gauge 2 Wire and Connectors   2,500  LF $___________ $______________ 
      

3 8’L Copper Grounding Rod, Clamp, 7” Round Box 1       EA $___________ $______________ 
      

4 4” Brass Gate Valves 22       EA $___________ $______________ 
      

5 7” Round Irrigation Boxes  33 EA $___________ $______________ 
      

6 Jumbo Irrigation Boxes        19       EA $___________ $______________ 
      

7 4” Diameter Sleeves 140 LF $___________ $______________ 
      

8 Tree Protection 55 EA $___________ $______________ 
      

9 Hunter Staking Kit 100 EA $___________ $______________ 
      

10 3’L X ½” Rebar 100 EA $___________ $______________ 
      

11 Station Decoders 19 EA $___________ $______________ 
      

12 Surge Decoder 1 EA $___________ $______________ 
      

13 Fittings for Valve Tie-In 19 EA $___________ $______________ 
 
 

     

14 Sleeving Under the Sidewalks 1 Lump Sum  $______________ 
     
      

Total Bid                                     $______________________ 

 

Total Bid Written______________________________________________________________________dollars 






